MI	NUTES	5

Pulaski County Fiscal

COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	13th	Day of,	February	20	24
	E1501831LI	D						
	Somerset	t, KY						
	Courthou	se						
	Pulaski C	ounty Fiscal Co	ourt met in a	a regular ca	alled meeting	g at 10 am Tues	sday,	
	February	13, 2024 with N	/larshall To	odd presidii	ng. The follo	owing Magistrate	es were	
	present:							
		Turp	en Wilso	n Ransha	w Strunk			
	(1) Motio	n made by Mag	jistrate Rar	shaw and	seconded by	y Magistrate Str	unk to	
	approve t	he minutes fron	n the last m	neeting held	d January 23	3, 2024. Motion	carried.	
	(2) Motio	n made by Mag	gistrate Stru	ınk and sed	conded by M	lagistrate Turpe	n to hold	
	public hea	aring for Lake R	Ridge Road	. Motion ca	arried.			
	<b>'</b>					lagistrate Wilsor	· ·	te
	Sandra R	amsey from Ta	x Clerk to A	Assistant Ta	ax Administr	ator. Motion ca	rried.	
	#` ′					lagistrate Ransh		
	approve t	he Resolution f	or spending	g of FLEX F	unding fund	ds. Motion carri	ed.	
	(E) B4 (:		: 1 . 01		1 11 14			
	- II' '					lagistrate Turpe		ve
	the purch	ase of two lots	mat join the	e ivit. Victor	y Sub Statio	n. Motion carrie	<del>2</del> 0.	
	(6) Motio	n mada by Maa	iotroto Por	schow and	noondod by	/ Magistrate Tur	non to rob	id
	# '					serviced. Motion	·	Id
	1 031 0011	li oi bias ade to	THE AUGITION	1 Of Building	go necuring s	SCI VICCU. IVIOLIOI	Toarricu.	_
	(7) Motio	n made by Mac	nistrate Wils	son and se	conded by M	lagistrate Strun	k to allow	
						van. Motion car		
				40 101 4110	W dianoport			<del> </del>
1 × × × × × × × × × × × × × × × × × × ×	(8) Motio	n made by Mag	istrate Ran	shaw and	seconded by	/ Magistrate Tur	pen to	_
	# '			×		ce of the Lease	·	
		on eight vehicle						
	(9) Motio	n made by Mag	istrate Ran	shaw and	seconded by	/ Magistrate Tur	pen to	
	move Joe	y Vaughn from	a full time	employee a	nt Fleet Main	tenance to a pa	rt time	
	employee	. Motion carrie	d.					
	II							

February

24

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT	

13th

Tuesday

Day Day of, 20 Term, (10) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to move Anna Meece to Shift Supervisor/Assistant Tack at the 911 Center. Motion carried. (11) Motion made by Magistate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to hire Samantha Burdine as a part time employee of the 911 Center. Starting date will be February 19. Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to advertise three vacancies at the 911 Center. This will start the interview process to hire. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the 911 Center's Personnel Policy. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to purchase 1500 ton of blacktop patch. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to purchase 3000 ton of rock. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to approve the Road Work List for 2/13/2024. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to approve the Bill List for 2/13/2024. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried. \*\* Summer Hill Tower Drive - Road Committee Magistrate Strunk and Magistrate Wilson \*\* Chris Jones presented Energize Kentucky. This is PACE/EPAD funding for commercial property owners. \*\*Don Franklin presented a Development Process Outline for 2025-2029. \*\* Mark Vaught presented about the counties precinct management. We will be going from 56 precincts down to 19 this year. \*\* Brenda Russell spoke about God's Food Pantry and the 1st annual food drive

BOOK	21	PAGE	171
BOOK	<b>Z</b> I	PAGE	4/4

	MINUTES	}	Pu	ılaski Coun	ty Fiscal	CC	URT	
		)						
_	- Tue	sday		13th		February		24
	Term, Tue		Day		Day of,		20	
	E1501831LD							
	competition be	ing held in 2	024 Can	ndemonium	!2024 starts F	ebruary 14.		
×								
<u> </u>								
				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
<u> </u>								
3								
					<u> </u>			
d.								
<u>,                                      </u>								
S. 2020 10. 10. 10. 10. 10. 10. 10. 10. 10. 10								
9								
2								
								-
	13							
2								
	II.							